UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

15 MAR 1984

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Reynol ds and Westvaco Pl ant Proposed Ozone (O)
State Inplenmentation Plan (SIP) Revisions

FROM G T. Helms, Chief
Control Prograns Qperating Branch, CPOB (MD 15)

TO Ray Cunni ngham Director
Air Managenent Division, Region Il

As requested, the proposed SIP revisions for the Reynolds and
Westvaco plants located in R chnond, Virginia, have been revi ewed and
our conments foll ow

Cener al

Wth respect to the two above noted SIP revisions, it is our
opinion that no fourth delay in taking action on the proposal is
warranted. W recommend that in both cases, the SIP revisions be
di sapproved. The bases for this recomendation are:

1) Considering the information available to us, the em ssion
limts adopted by the state do not appear to reflect reasonably
avail abl e control technol ogy (RACT).

2) The January 20, 1984 policy nenorandum dealing with volatile
organi ¢ conpound (VOC) averaging tines lists specific criteria for
approval of VOC SIP revisions. This policy was a restatenent of past
gui dance whi ch has been issued for sone tinme before. These two
actions appear to vary with agency policy. Specifically, no
persuasive justification is presented showi ng that the very | ong
averaging tinmes are needed, other than as a substitute for installing
controls.

3) Both packages involve a nunber of unsolved policy issues
presently under agency review. In particular, credit for shutdown and
of fsets in nonattai nment areas are of concern. A final determ nation
of the applicability of their policy to the Westvaco and Reynol ds
situation cannot be made until agency policy is issued.

A. Specific conments related to the Reynolds SIP revision are as
fol | ows:

1) The SIP revision subnission | acks sufficient information on
the conbi ned plants involved to deternine if the technol ogy being
applied represents RACT. There is insufficient detail to determine if
some of the lines are applying coatings rather than painting. Al so,

t he cal cul ations of control effectiveness are not adequately



explained. Finally, the evaluation of applicability of | owest

achi evabl e enission rate (LAER) or the new press which is repl acing
t he shutdown lines is not discussed. Staff from ESED are exploring
the issues with the firmand will advise you o f their findings in a
subsequent nmenor andum

2) Since the emission limts are expressed as a total tonnage
limt based on full production, it would appear that the only tine
that the firmwould have to be concerned with a level close to RACT is
when the plants are operating at full production. It would further
appear that the State |limt allows the conpany to take credit for
downti me and nonproduction tine, which is inconsistent with Agency
policy (January 20, 1984 policy).

B. Specific comments with regard to the Westvaco SIP revision are as
fol | ows:

1) It appears that the control system proposed for the old plant
woul d be RACT if the control equipnent (carbon absorption) were
properly constructed, operated and mai ntai ned. However, the State
emssion limts are considerably |less stringent than the capabilities
denmonstrated for the facility and do not reflect RACT.

2) Subsequent test data submitted by the conpany for their new
pl ant indicate that the control equipnent operates with an annual 79.9
percent efficiency. The data further indicate that with the exception
of two minor excursions (which may be artifacts of the data collection
procedures rather than | osses in control efficiency), the control
equi pnent has operated for a year with a weekly average of no | ess
than 65 percent efficiency. This is considerably nore effective than
required by the SIP revision. It is particularly inmportant that the
adopted Iinmts reflect RACT because “excess reduction beyond RACT” can
be used to reduce the anobunt of em ssion reductions achieved by other
resour ces.

It is hoped that these coments will be helpful to you. If you
have any questions please contact nme or John Cal cagni (on VOC RACT
i ssues) or Brock Nicholson (on enission trading issues).



